




Thomas F. Coleman
Attorney at Law

June 26, 2015 NOT SENT TO JUDGE MURPHY IN VIEW OF HIS
TENTATIVE RULING OF JUNE 10, 2015 SENT TO

Hon Daniel Murphy THE PARTIES ON JUNE 16, 2015 BY POSTAL MAIL
Superior Court (See Exhibit F for copy of the Tentative Ruling, Analysis
111 N. Hill Street of the Tentative Ruling, and reasons for not sending
Los Angeles, CA 90012 this letter and attachments to Judge Murphy.)

Re: Conservatorship of Gregory Demer, SP006273
       Statement of Concern – Rule 7.10 (c) California Rules of Court

Dear Judge Murphy:

I am writing to alert you to the fact that substantial evidence exists that Mr. Gregory Demer has not
been receiving effective assistance of counsel from his court-appointed attorney.  Available evidence
shows that his attorney has violated ethics, professional standards, and constitutional mandates.  It
further shows that she has had a conflict of interest throughout the time she has represented Mr.
Demer.

Judge Maria Stratton, Presiding Judge of the Probate Division, has instructed attorneys that if we
observe ethical violations by a PVP attorney we should advise the judge presiding in the case and
report them to her as presiding judge.  I have observed evidence of ethical violations by Mr. Demer’s
attorney, on numerous instances, from 2013 to the present.  I am therefore alerting you to the
existence of such evidence and of my willingness to present such evidence at an in-camera Marsden
hearing. (People v. Marsden (1970) 2 Cal.3d 118; Conservatorship of David L. (2008) 164
Cal.App.4th 701, 712; People v. Hill (2013) 219Cal.4th 646; also see Rule 8.47, California Rules
of Court)

I have been monitoring the proceedings in this case for two years.  I have read transcripts of oral
proceedings and have reviewed documents filed with the court throughout this period of time.  I
wrote to Judge Roy Paul on August 4, 2013 (letter in court file) to advise him that the Disability and
Abuse Project had initiated a case study of social rights and had selected Mr. Demer’s case as the
one we would monitor.  Judge Paul shared my letter with then presiding judge Mitchell Beckloff.

I wrote a letter to you on April 16, 2014.  I alerted you at that time of possible Marsden problems that
I could see developing in the case.  Now that time has progressed, that possibility has become a
reality.  

Most Marsden situations that I have read about in appellate opinions have involved requests for a
new attorney by a client because of things the attorney has said, done, or not done, outside of the 
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courtroom.  The Marsden hearing brings to the attention of the judge things about which the judge
had no prior knowledge.  The judge then decides whether, through actions or omissions of the
attorney, the client has been denied effective assistance of counsel.  If the judge finds that effective
assistance has been or is being denied, the attorney is discharged and a new attorney is appointed.

Mr. Demer’s case is rather unique in that the violations of ethics and professional standards have
either occurred in the courtroom, with full knowledge of the court, or have been apparent from the
PVP report filed by the court-appointed attorney.  By observing this conduct and reading the PVP
report, and then allowing the attorney to continue to represent Mr. Demer, the court has either
endorsed the conduct or ratified it.  As a result, the court has already taken a position, whether
explicit or implicit, that the attorney has not violated ethics or professional standards.  Those issues,
therefore, have already been implicitly decided by the court.  The same issues that will arise in the
Marsden hearing have been prejudged by the court.

Mr. Demer is entitled to have the Marsden hearing presided over by an impartial tribunal.  It would
appear that transfer of his case, at least for purposes of a Marsden hearing, would be prudent.  Since
there is no party to the case who would raise the issue of a Marsden hearing recusal, it rests upon the
court to consider the issue on its own motion.

The court is well aware of Code of Civil Procedure Section 170.1 which states: “(a) A judge shall
be disqualified if any one or more of the following are true: . . . (6) (A) For any reason:  (I) The judge
believes his or her recusal would further the interests of justice. (ii) The judge believes there is a
substantial doubt as to his or her capacity to be impartial. (iii) A person aware of the facts might
reasonably entertain a doubt that the judge would be able to be impartial.”  (Also see: California
Judges Benchguides, “Disqualification of Judges” [Revised 2010])

I am sending a copy of this letter, and the enclosed materials, to Judge Maria Stratton, pursuant to
her instructions to attorneys who observe ethics violations of PVP attorneys to notify her as presiding
judge of the probate division of the Los Angeles County Superior Court.

Very truly yours,

Thomas F. Coleman
Attorney at Law


































































